Summary of Contents

Volume 1

		voiume i
Chapter 1.	Estal Cas	olishing Earning Capacity in Civil Litigation es
Appendix	1A.	Comparison of Government Statistical Sources
Appendix	1B.	Comparison of Sources - Collective Agreements
Appendix	1C.	Comparison of Sources - Trade and Professional Association Salary Surveys
Appendix	1D.	Comparison of Sources - Educational Institution Graduate Surveys
Appendix	1E.	Comparison of Sources - Private Sector Salary Surveys
Chapter 2.	Augm	enting the Base Salary for Fringe Benefits
Chapter 3.	How t	to Forecast Growth of Earnings
Chapter 4.	Projec	eting Working Life Expectancy
Appendix	4A.	Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, All Education Levels, Multistate Model, Canada (1996–1997)
Appendix	4B.	Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, Education = Less Than High School, Multistate Model, Canada (1996–1997)
Appendix	4C.	Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, Education = High School Completed, Multistate Model, Canada (1996–1997)
Appendix	4D.	Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, Education = Some College or University But No University Degree, Multistate Model, Canada (1996–1997)
Appendix	4E.	Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, Education = University Degree Completed, Multistate Model, Canada (1996–1997)
Chapter 5.	Estim	ating the Impact of Disability
Appendix	5A.	1991 HALS: Categorizing Severity of Disability
Appendix	5B.	PALS Severity Scale

2012/2017 CSD Severity Scale Questionnaire

Appendix 5C.

- Appendix 5D. Employability of Spinal Cord Injured Plaintiffs Case Law
- Appendix 5E. Employability of Brain Injured Plaintiffs Case Law
- Appendix 5F. Employability of Amputees Case Law
- Chapter 6. Treatment of the Self-Employed from an Economic Perspective
 - Appendix 6A. Treatment of the Self-employed

Volume 2

- Chapter 7. Wrongful Death Cases
 - Appendix 7A. Housekeeping Awards in Fatality Cases, Canada
 - Appendix 7B. Case Law Regarding Remarriage as a Contingency in Loss of Housekeeping and Loss of Dependency Claims
 - Appendix 7C. Loss of Pecuniary Benefit Reasonably Expected from Children Case Law
 - Appendix 7D. Loss of Care, Guidance & Companionship
- Chapter 8. Discounting Lump Sum Awards
- Chapter 9. Valuation of Housekeeping Capacity
 - Appendix 9A. Diary of Household Activities
 - Appendix 9B. Replacement Rates for Household Services, 1986 to 2012
- Chapter 10. Valuation of Costs of Care
 - Appendix 10A. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Spinal Cord Injury Cases (Paraplegic)
 - Appendix 10B. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Spinal Cord Injury Cases (Quadriplegic)
 - Appendix 10C. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Brain Injury
 Cases (Mild to Moderate Traumatic Brain
 Injury)
 - Appendix 10D. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Brain Injury
 Cases
 - Appendix 10E. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Soft Tissue Injury Cases
- Chapter 11. Calculating Damages in Wrongful Dismissal, Wrongful Confinement, Wrongful Imprisonment, Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment Cases
 - Appendix 11A. Examples of Damages Awarded in Sexual Assault Cases

SUMMARY OF CONTENTS

Chapter 12. The Cost of Raising Children and Dependency Claims

for Orphans

Chapter 13. Economic Advantage and Disadvantage Assessments in

Marital Breakdown

Chapter 14. Use of Economic Experts in No-Fault and Fault

Jurisdictions

Chapter 15. Working with Expert Witnesses

Appendices

Appendix A. Glossary

Appendix B. Recommended Readings

Appendix IF. Issues in Focus

Bibliography

Table of Cases

Index

Table of Contents

Volume 1

CHAPTER 1. ESTABLISHING EARNING CAPACITY IN CIVIL LITIGATION CASES

- I. LOSS OF EARNINGS VERSUS LOSS OF EARNING CAPACITY
- § 1:1 Introduction
- § 1:2 Taxation Implications (of Income *and* Lump Sums)
- II. PROFILE OF INDIVIDUAL'S EMPLOYMENT AND INCOME HISTORY TO ESTABLISH THE BENCHMARK SALARY
- § 1:3 Generally

III. COMMENTARY IN THE CASE LAW ABOUT "REAL AND SUBSTANTIAL POSSIBILITY"

- § 1:4 Introduction
- § 1:5 Demonstrated Work History and Earning Capacity

IV. STATISTICAL BENCHMARKS

- A. INTRODUCTION
- § 1:6 Generally

B. DISTINGUISHING BETWEEN DATA SOURCES

- § 1:7 Definitions of Income
- § 1:8 Statistics Canada's Census, Labour Force Survey (LFS), Job Vacancy and Wage Survey (JVWS), and Canada's JOB BANK
- § 1:9 Survey of Consumer Finances (SCF) / Survey of Labour and Income Dynamics (SLID) / Canadian Income Salary (CIS)
- § 1:10 Salary Surveys

C. EVALUATION OF SOURCES; AGE-EARNINGS PROFILES; WAGE INFLATION INDEX

- § 1:11 Evaluation of Sources: When to Use Which Dataset
- § 1:12 Age-Earnings Profiles

§ 1:13 Wage Inflation Index: Application to Benchmark Salary Until Date of Settlement/Trial

D. COLLATERAL BENEFITS

8	1:14	Introduction
Q	1.14	miroduction

- § 1:15 Gifts
- § 1:16 Insurance Benefits
- § 1:17 Employment Benefits
- § 1:18 Welfare Benefits
- § 1:19 Unemployment Insurance
- § 1:20 Workers' Compensation
- § 1:21 Health Insurance
- § 1:22 CPP Disability Benefits
- § 1:23 Benefits Received in Fatality Cases

V. PREDICTING CHILDREN'S CAREER PATHS

- § 1:24 Introduction
- § 1:25 Rising Education Levels Among Canada's Youth
- § 1:26 Models of Intergenerational Transmission of Social Mobility
- § 1:27 Case Law Regarding Minors
- § 1:28 Disfigurement of a Minor

VI. YOUNG ADULTS' CAREERS

- § 1:29 Introduction
- § 1:30 Is Your Job Related to Your Education?

VII. GENDER DIFFERENCES IN DATA

A. INTRODUCTION; CASE LAW

- § 1:31 Introduction
- § 1:32 Case Law
- § 1:33 —Other Provinces

B. THE GENDER WAGE GAP

- § 1:34 Definition
- § 1:35 Size of the Wage Gap
- § 1:36 —The Gender Wage Gap in the United States
- § 1:37 Variations in the Size of the Gender Wage Gap
- § 1:38 —The Gender Wage Gap Increases with Age
- § 1:39 —Women's participation after childbirth
- § 1:40 —The Gender Wage Gap Varies with Marital Status
- § 1:41 —The Gender Wage Gap Varies by Education Level
- § 1:42 —The Gender Wage Gap Varies by Industry
- § 1:43 —The Gender Wage Gap Varies by Occupation
- § 1:44 —The Gender Wage Gap Varies with Unionization
- § 1:45 Narrowing of the Gender Wage Gap

- § 1:46 Causes of the Gender Wage Gap
- § 1:47 The "Explained" Portion of the Gender Wage Gap Human Capital Models
- § 1:48 The "Explained" Portion of the Gender Wage Gap Job Choice and Occupational Segregation
- § 1:49 The "Residual" Portion of the Wage Gap: Discrimination?
- § 1:50 Implications for Civil Litigation Cases
- § 1:51 Application of Methodology to Other Traditionally Disadvantaged Groups

VIII. WAGE DATA ON ABORIGINALS AND IMMIGRANTS IN CANADA

- § 1:52 Wage Data on Aboriginals in Canada
- § 1:53 Wage Data on Immigrants in Canada

IX. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 1:54 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 1:55 Tips and Tricks
- Appendix 1A. Comparison of Government Statistical Sources
- Appendix 1B. Comparison of Sources Collective Agreements
- Appendix 1C. Comparison of Sources Trade and Professional Association Salary Surveys
- Appendix 1D. Comparison of Sources Educational Institution Graduate Surveys
- Appendix 1E. Comparison of Sources Private Sector Salary Surveys

CHAPTER 2. AUGMENTING THE BASE SALARY FOR FRINGE BENEFITS

I. INTRODUCTION; GENERAL TREATMENT OF FRINGE BENEFITS IN THE CASE LAW

- § 2:1 Introduction
- § 2:2 General Treatment of Fringe Benefits in the Case Law

II. VALUE OF FRINGE BENEFITS

- § 2:3 Benefits from Various Sources
- § 2:4 Benefits from Towers Watson 2012/2013
- § 2:5 —Merit Contractors Association: Benefits for Tradespeople
- § 2:6 Part-Time Employees
- § 2:7 Method of Using Survey Data
- § 2:8 Undervaluation of Non-Wage Benefits

III. EVALUATING THE INTERRELATIONSHIP BETWEEN POSITIVE AND NEGATIVE CONTINGENCIES

§ 2:9 Introduction

- § 2:10 Group 1—Employment Insurance § 2:11 —Workers' Compensation
- § 2:12 Group 2
- § 2:13 —Canada Pension Plan

IV. OTHER SOURCES OF INCOME OR BENEFITS; LOSS OF INSURABILITY; U.S. BENEFITS

- § 2:14 Other Sources of Income or Benefits
- § 2:15 Loss of Insurability
- § 2:16 U.S. Benefits

V. LOSS OF PENSION BENEFITS

- § 2:17 Introduction
- § 2:18 Frequency of Participation in Pension Plans in Canada
- § 2:19 Valuation Principles for Loss of Pension Benefits
- § 2:20 Including Pension Losses in the Fringe Benefits Contingency
- § 2:21 Economic Data on Employer Contribution Rates to Pension Plans
- § 2:22 Assessing Loss of Pension Benefits as a Distinct Head of Damage (Calculating Commuted Value)

VI. VALUING PENSION BENEFITS – MATRIMONIAL CASES

- § 2:23 Matrimonial Cases: Definition of Terms
- § 2:24 Matrimonial Cases: Retirement Method vs. Termination Method
- § 2:25 Matrimonial Cases: Value Added Method vs. Pro Rata Method of Distribution
- § 2:26 Matrimonial Cases: Retirement Age Assumption
- § 2:27 Inclusion of Survivorship Benefits in Matrimonial Pension Valuations

VII. TREATMENT OF SURVIVORSHIP PENSIONS AS COLLATERAL BENEFITS IN WRONGFUL DEATH CASES

§ 2:28 Generally

VIII. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 2:29 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 2:30 Tips and Tricks

CHAPTER 3. HOW TO FORECAST GROWTH OF EARNINGS

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 3:1 Generally

II. CASE LAW

- § 3:2 Introduction
- § 3:3 Wage Inflation
- § 3:4 Productivity
- § 3:5 —The Productivity Rate: What Is It, and How Is It Determined?
- § 3:6 —The Economic Definition of "Productivity"
- § 3:7 —The Effect of "Productivity" in the Economy and on Canadians' Lives
- § 3:8 Real Wage Growth

III. THE ECONOMIC DATA

A. WAGE INFLATION – ECONOMIC DATA

§ 3:9 Generally

B. PRODUCTIVITY – ECONOMIC DATA

- § 3:10 Introduction
- § 3:11 Union Membership in Canada
- § 3:12 Sources of Data to Measure Productivity Increases
- § 3:13 How and Why Does Productivity Vary?
- § 3:14 Applying Productivity Increases to People's Wages

C. FACTORS AFFECTING PRODUCTIVITY GROWTH

- § 3:15 The Canadian Economy
- § 3:16 Differences in Productivity Growth Across Industries
- § 3:17 Possible Sources of the Differential
- § 3:18 Firm Characteristics

D. FUTURE PRODUCTIVITY FORECASTS

§ 3:19 Generally

E. REAL WAGE GROWTH OR AGE-EARNINGS PROFILES - ECONOMIC DATA

- § 3:20 Introduction
- § 3:21 Impact of Work Experience (Proxy = Age)
- § 3:22 Impact of Education
- § 3:23 Differences Between Men's and Women's Age-Earnings Profiles
- § 3:24 Cohort Effects
- § 3:25 Business Cycle or Macroeconomic Effects
- § 3:26 Evaluation of Data Used to Construct Age-Earnings Profiles: Canadian Dataset
- § 3:27 Cross-sectional Data: Misleading Profiles
- § 3:28 Evaluation of Data Used to Construct Age-Earnings Profiles: Statistical Age-Earnings Profiles Versus Historical Earnings Trends

IV. CAPSULE REVIEW

§ 3:29	Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to a	an
	Economist	

§ 3:30 Tips and Tricks

CHAPTER 4. PROJECTING WORKING LIFE EXPECTANCY

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 4:1 Generally

II. LPED METHOD

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 4:2 Generally

B. LIFE EXPECTANCY (MORTALITY)

- § 4:3 Introduction
- § 4:4 Life Expectancy Data on Aboriginals in Canada
- § 4:5 Sub-Standard Mortality: What to Do When the Plaintiff's Life Expectancy Has Been Compromised

C. PARTICIPATION

- § 4:6 Introduction
- § 4:7 Trends in the Canadian Labour Market
- § 4:8 Selection of Data for the "Participation Contingency" (<u>If</u> Applied)
- § 4:9 Labour Force Participation Rates Canadian Women
- § 4:10 Labour Force Interruptions
- § 4:11 Childrearing
- § 4:12 Effect of Pre-Birth Employment
- § 4:13 Research Findings Regarding Employment After Childbirth
- § 4:14 Modelling Women's Labour Force Participation Behaviour
- § 4:15 Guidelines for Applying Participation Contingencies

D. PART-TIME WORK

§ 4:16 Generally

E. EMPLOYMENT

- § 4:17 Introduction
- § 4:18 Causes of Variations in Unemployment Rates
- § 4:19 Duration of Unemployment
- § 4:20 Problems with Measures of Unemployment
- § 4:21 Displacement Costs
- § 4:22 Historical Unemployment Rates

•	Job Tenure Applying Unemployment Contingencies
T	DICADII ITW

F. DISABILITY

§ 4:25	Introduction
§ 4:26	Using the 1991 Health and Activity Limitation Survey (HALS)
	to Estimate a Long-Term Disability Contingency
§ 4:27	Definitions of Prevalence and Incidence
\$4:28	Relationship Between Prevalence and Incidence
\$4:29	Relevance of Available Databases for Estimation of Prevalence
	and Incidence of Disability
§ 4:30	Variations in Disability Rates

RETIREMENT G.

1. Introduction

Generally § 4:32

§ 4:31

Trends in Retirement Ages in Canada

- § 4:33 Introduction
- § 4:34 Retirement Age and Participation Rates of Older Workers
- § 4:35 Impact of Pension Coverage & Financial Preparedness

Findings from the 2002 General Social Survey (GSS)

- § 4:36 Introduction
- Retirement & Occupation (2002 GSS) § 4:37
- § 4:38 Retirement & Education Level (2002 GSS)

Estimating a Disability Contingency

- Retirement Statistics & Health Condition (2002 GSS) § 4:39
- § 4:40 Reasons for Retiring (2002 GSS)
- § 4:41 Benefits, Pensions and Retirement (2002 GSS)
- Marital Status and Retirement (2002 GSS) § 4:42
- Annual Income and Retirement (2002 GSS) § 4:43

Findings from the 2007 General Social Survey (GSS)

- § 4:44 Introduction
- § 4:45 Retirement & Occupation (2007 GSS)
- § 4:46 Retirement & Education Level (2007 GSS)
- Retirement Statistics & Health Condition (2007 GSS) § 4:47
- § 4:48 Reasons for Retiring (2007 GSS)

Determinants of Retirement; Returning to Work After Retirement; Working Past Age 65; Canadian Occupational Projection System (COPS)

- **Determinants of Retirement** § 4:49
- § 4:50 Returning to Work After Retirement
- § 4:51 Working Past Age 65
- § 4:52 Canadian Occupational Projection System (COPS)

III. WORKING LIFE EXPECTANCY TABLES

- § 4:53 Working Life Expectancy Methodology
- § 4:54 Canadian Working Life Expectancy Tables

IV. CASE LAW REGARDING THE ASSESSMENT AND APPLICATION OF CONTINGENCIES TO AWARDS

- § 4:55 Introduction
- § 4:56 Selection of Retirement Age and Impact of Disability on Assumption
- § 4:57 Case Law in Which Retirement Age is A Key Assumption

V. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 4:58 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 4:59 Tips and Tricks
- Appendix 4A. Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, All Education Levels, Multistate Model, Canada (1996–1997)
- Appendix 4B. Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, Education =
 Less Than High School, Multistate Model, Canada
 (1996–1997)
- Appendix 4C. Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, Education =
 High School Completed, Multistate Model, Canada
 (1996–1997)
- Appendix 4D. Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, Education =
 Some College or University But No University
 Degree, Multistate Model, Canada (1996–1997)
- Appendix 4E. Working Life Expectancy Tables by Sex, Education =
 University Degree Completed, Multistate Model,
 Canada (1996–1997)

CHAPTER 5. ESTIMATING THE IMPACT OF DISABILITY

I. "IMPACT" ANALYSIS OF DISABILITY

- § 5:1 Introduction
- § 5:2 Career Impact Analysis
- § 5:3 Effect of Delays in Education on Wages
- § 5:4 Loss Opportunity of Family Income (Loss of Marriage Benefit)
- § 5:5 Impact of Disfigurement
- § 5:6 Assessing the <u>Duration</u> of Income Loss & Imputing Mitigating Income

II. GENERAL IMPACT OF DISABILITY

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 5:7 Generally

B. DEFINITIONS AND SUITABLE MEASUREMENTS

- Introduction; Impact on Labour Force Participation and Hours Worked; Impact on Earnings; Effect of Other Sources of Income
- § 5:8 Introduction
- § 5:9 Impact on Labour Force Participation and Hours Worked
- § 5:10 Impact on Earnings
- § 5:11 Effect of Other Sources of Income
 - 2. Statistics Canada's Surveys on Disability and Activity Limitations (HALS, PALS & CSD)
- § 5:12 Introduction
- § 5:13 1991 HALS Survey
- § 5:14 2001 PALS Survey
- § 5:15 2006 PALS Survey
- § 5:16 2012 CSD Survey
- § 5:16.50 2017 CSD Survey
 - 3. Econometric Analyses of the HALS, PALS and CSD Surveys
- § 5:17 Introduction
- § 5:18 1991 HALS Survey
- § 5:19 2001 PALS Survey
- § 5:20 Comparison of 1991 HALS and 2001 PALS Results
- § 5:21 2006 PALS Survey
- § 5:22 Comparison of 2001 PALS and 2006 PALS Results
- § 5:23 2012 CSD Survey
- § 5:23.30 2017 CSD Survey
- § 5:23.70 Comparison of 2012 CSD and 2017 CSD Results
- § 5:24 Comparison of 2017 CSD, 2012 CSD, and 2006 PALS and 2001 PALS Results

III. CASE LAW: IMPACT OF DISABILITY ON LOSS OF EARNING CAPACITY

- § 5:25 Introduction
- § 5:26 What Happened in McColm v. Street?
- § 5:27 Pallos v. Insurance Corp. of British Columbia and Its Predecessors
- § 5:28 Application of *Pallos* by the British Columbia Courts
- § 5:29 Application of Pallos Outside British Columbia
- § 5:30 Information Needed to Apply the Wage Deficit Approach

IV. USING WORKLIFE EXPECTANCY TABLES TO ACCOUNT FOR THE IMPACT OF DISABILITY

§ 5:31 Generally

V. SPECIAL CASES: SPINAL CORD INJURED AND BRAIN INJURED PLAINTIFFS - DATA FROM THE CANADIAN PARAPLEGIC ASSOCIATION AND THE 1991 HEALTH AND ACTIVITY LIMITATION SURVEY (HALS)

A. SPINAL CORD INJURED PLAINTIFFS

- § 5:32 Introduction
- § 5:33 Results for SCI Persons from the 1991 HALS

B. BRAIN INJURED PLAINTIFFS

- § 5:34 Impact on Employment and Return to Work
- § 5:35 Data from the 1991 HALS for Brain Injured Persons

VI. MITIGATION

§ 5:36 Generally

VII. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 5:37 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 5:38 Tips and Tricks
- Appendix 5A. 1991 HALS: Categorizing Severity of Disability
- Appendix 5B. PALS Severity Scale
- Appendix 5C. 2012/2017 CSD Severity Scale Questionnaire
- Appendix 5D. Employability of Spinal Cord Injured Plaintiffs Case Law
- Appendix 5E. Employability of Brain Injured Plaintiffs Case Law
- Appendix 5F. Employability of Amputees Case Law

CHAPTER 6. TREATMENT OF THE SELF-EMPLOYED FROM AN ECONOMIC PERSPECTIVE

I. PREVALENCE OF SELF-EMPLOYMENT IN CANADA

§ 6:1 Generally

II. CASE LAW

- § 6:2 Introduction
- § 6:3 The Supreme Court of Canada Fanjoy, Engel and D'Amato
- § 6:4 Other Case Law
- § 6:5 —Farmers
- § 6:6 —Fishers

III. INFORMATION SOURCES REQUIRED FOR SELF-EMPLOYED PLAINTIFFS

§ 6:7 Generally

IV. COMPLICATIONS ARISING FROM SELF-EMPLOYMENT

§ 6:8	Introduction
§ 6:9	Causality
§ 6:10	Lost Profits and Fixed Costs
§ 6:11	Economic Data to Predict Business Trends
§ 6:12	Adjusting for Record-Keeping Anomalies
§ 6:13	Failure Rate of Businesses
§ 6:14	Market Values on Replacement Cost
§ 6:15	Income Splitting
§ 6:16	Corporate Taxes
§ 6:17	Mitigation of Losses: Selling the Business
§ 6:18	Working-Life Expectancy for the Self-Employed

V. FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS

§ 6:19	Interpretation of the Financial Statements for Economic Purposes
§ 6:20	Redundant Assets and Discretionary and Non-Recurring Expenses
§ 6:21	Adjustment for Amortization (Depreciation)
§ 6:22	Adjustment for Personal Expenses Which Legitimately Double as Business Expenses
§ 6:23	Loss of Salary or Profits Versus Loss of Investment Income
§ 6:24	Executive Compensation
§ 6:25	Growth of Business Income

VI. CONTINGENCIES FOR THE SELF-EMPLOYED

§ 6:26 Generally

VII. CAPSULE REVIEW

- $\S~6{:}27$ Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 6:28 Tips and Tricks

Appendix 6A. Treatment of the Self-employed

Volume 2

CHAPTER 7. WRONGFUL DEATH CASES

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 7:1 Generally
- § 7:2 Summary of Legislation across Canada

II. DETERMINING DEPENDENCY LOSSES

- A. GUIDANCE FOR ECONOMISTS IN CALCULATING DEPENDENCY LOSSES; FAMILY MEMBERS; DETERMINING THE DISPOSABLE INCOME OF THE PEOPLE IN THE HOUSEHOLD
- § 7:3 Guidance for Economists in Calculating Dependency Losses
- § 7:4 Family Members: a Definition
- § 7:5 Determining the Disposable Income of the People in the Household (deceased, survivor-hypothetical, survivor-actual, cohabiting or "hypothetical" partner)

B. THE NOTION OF "JOINT" FAMILY DEPENDENCY

- 1. Introduction; Case Law on "Joint" Family Dependency
- § 7:6 Introduction
- § 7:7 Case Law on "Joint" Family Dependency
 - 2. The Interrelationship Between Dependency Calculations and Valuable Services; Case Law on Family Expenditure Data
- § 7:8 The Interrelationship Between Dependency Calculations and Valuable Services
- § 7:9 Case Law on Family Expenditure Data
 - 3. Personal Consumption Rates (PCRs)
- § 7:10 Introduction
- § 7:11 Using PCRs that vary by family size and family income level
- § 7:12 Canadian data that corroborate the finding that spending decreases as income increases
- § 7:13 Why is household before-tax income used as the basis for PCRs?
- § 7:14 Why use Public-Use Microdata Files ("PUMFs") rather than custom tabulations?
- § 7:15 Why not use family budget information instead of the Surveys of Household Spending?
- § 7:16 Why not use budget studies from NGOs?
- § 7:17 Are economies of scale considered when deriving PCRs?
- § 7:18 Outcome for "high-income" families versus "low-income" families
- § 7:19 Outcomes when spouses' incomes are disparate
 - 4. PCRs for Canada from Statistics Canada's 2007 & 2008 Surveys of Household Spending
- § 7:20 Introduction
- § 7:21 Transportation
- § 7:22 How allocating 50% of transportation budget to decedent is excessive

- § 7:23 Savings
- § 7:24 RRSP contributions and the PCR
- § 7:25 How the Refined PCRs Compare to Historical PCRs Used in Canada
- § 7:26 What to do with "Unusual" Expenditure Patterns by Decedent
- § 7:27 Allocating the Dependency Award between Adult Survivor & Children
 - 5. Canadian Court Cases Using PCRs by Family Size and Income Level
- § 7:28 Generally

C. REMARRIAGE AND DIVORCE CONTINGENCIES

- § 7:29 Introduction
- § 7:30 Advances in Application of Remarriage and Divorce Contingencies

D. FILIAL PIETY CLAIMS

- § 7:31 Generally
- § 7:31.30 Remittance Behaviours Among Immigrants in Canada
- § 7:31.40 —Obligations to Family
- § 7:31.50 —Characteristics of Migration
- § 7:31.60 —Region or Country of Origin
- § 7:31.70 —Motivations of Remitters
- § 7:31.80 —Remittances from Canada

E. LOSS OF INHERITANCE

- § 7:32 Introduction
- § 7:33 Loss of Inheritance Versus "Accelerated" Inheritance

F. SURVIVOR'S POTENTIAL LOSS OF INCOME

§ 7:34 Generally

III. ASSESSMENTS MADE UNDER SURVIVAL OF ACTIONS LEGISLATION

- § 7:35 Introduction
- § 7:36 Duncan Estate v. Baddeley

IV. OVERLAP BETWEEN CLAIMS PURSUED UNDER FATAL ACCIDENTS AND SURVIVAL OF ACTIONS LEGISLATION

- § 7:37 Introduction
- § 7:38 Comparison of Deductions in Survival of Actions and Fatal Accidents Claims

V. TAX GROSS-UP

- § 7:39 Introduction
- © 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 1, 6/2022

- § 7:40 The Literature
- § 7:41 —Tax Gross-Up: Consideration of Management Fees and Legal Fees
- § 7:42 —Tax Gross-Up on Subrogated Claims
- § 7:43 —Tax Gross-Up: Investment Income Should be Interest Income Only
- § 7:44 Evidence and Variables to Be Considered
- § 7:45 Typical Tax Gross-up Assumptions
- § 7:46 —Statistics About RRSP Contributions in Canada

VI. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 7:47 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 7:48 Tips and Tricks
- Appendix 7A. Housekeeping Awards in Fatality Cases, Canada
- Appendix 7B. Case Law Regarding Remarriage as a Contingency in Loss of Housekeeping and Loss of Dependency Claims
- Appendix 7C. Loss of Pecuniary Benefit Reasonably Expected from Children Case Law
- Appendix 7D. Loss of Care, Guidance & Companionship

CHAPTER 8. DISCOUNTING LUMP SUM AWARDS

I. INTRODUCTION; CASE LAW

- § 8:1 Introduction
- § 8:2 Case Law

II. THE DISCOUNTING PROCEDURE; FORECASTING THE REAL DISCOUNT RATE

- § 8:3 The Discounting Procedure
- § 8:4 Forecasting the Real Discount Rate

III. CHOOSING THE INVESTMENT INSTRUMENT

- § 8:5 U.S. Recommendations
- § 8:6 Canadian Recommendations Investment Instruments
- § 8:7 U.S. Investment Instruments 10-Year Inflation-Indexed Note
- § 8:8 Canadian Investment Instruments New Government of Canada Real Return Bond Issue
- § 8:9 Conclusion

IV. HISTORY OF REAL DISCOUNT RATES

- § 8:10 The U.S. Experience
- § 8:11 The Canadian Experience

§ 8:12 Historical Data & Future Forecasts

V. SELECTION OF THE DISCOUNT RATE; "INVESTMENT" FEES

- § 8:13 Selection of the Discount Rate
- § 8:14 "Investment" Fees

VI. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 8:15 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 8:16 Tips and Tricks

CHAPTER 9. VALUATION OF HOUSEKEEPING CAPACITY

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 9:1 Generally

II. CASE LAW

- § 9:2 Introduction
- § 9:3 Guidance for Future Cases from McIntyre
- § 9:4 Statistical Analysis of Case Law Results

III. ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY

A. MEASUREMENT OF TIME USE

- § 9:5 Generally
- § 9:6 Disadvantages of Time Use Studies
- § 9:7 Advantages of Time Diaries
- § 9:8 Time spent by Canadians: 1986 to 2015 (GSS Time Use Survey data)
- § 9:9 GSS Surveys: Cohort analysis of 20- to 30-year-old Canadians
- § 9:10 Time spent by Canadians: 2006 Census survey
- § 9:11 Time spent by Americans on household work
- § 9:12 Factors Affecting Time Use

B. REPLACEMENT RATES

- § 9:13 Methods of Valuation
- § 9:14 Combining Rates With Time Use Data ("Replacement Cost Method")
- § 9:14.50 The Impact of Injury on Housekeeping Capacity
- § 9:15 Rates Found in Statistics
- § 9:16 Characteristics of the Published Wage Surveys in Canada
- § 9:17 Statistics Canada's 2001, 2006 and 2016 Censuses
- § 9:18 Government of Canada's JOB BANK website
- § 9:19 Alberta Wage and Salary Survey

§ 9:20	Productivity of Hired Experts
§ 9:21	Rate Used to Calculate Loss of Housekeeping Capacity
§ 9:22	Rate of Growth of Replacement Rate

C. HEALTH CONTINGENCY; MORTALITY CONTINGENCY

- § 9:23 Health Contingency § 9:24 Mortality Contingency
 - D. SPECIAL CONTINGENCIES IN FATALITY CASES; CEASE AT AGE 80
- § 9:25 Special Contingencies in Fatality Cases (Remarriage & Divorce)
 § 9:26 Cease at Age 80

IV. HOUSEKEEPING DAMAGES CALCULATOR TM (HDC): ONLINE CALCULATOR AT WWW.BROWNECONOMI C.COM

§ 9:27 Generally

V. TAX GROSS-UP ON HOUSEKEEPING AWARDS; OVERLAP WITH OTHER HEADS OF DAMAGE

§ 9:28 Tax Gross-up on Housekeeping Awards § 9:29 Overlap with Other Heads of Damage

VI. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 9:30 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 9:31 Tips and Tricks
- Appendix 9A. Diary of Household Activities
- Appendix 9B. Replacement Rates for Household Services, 1986 to 2012

CHAPTER 10. VALUATION OF COSTS OF CARE

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 10:1 Generally

II. CALCULATING THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE COST OF FUTURE CARE

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 10:2 Generally

B. APPLICATION OF A DISCOUNT RATE

§ 10:3 Legislated Discount Rates

§ 10:4 Discretionary Discount Rates

C. RATE OF PRODUCTIVITY

- § 10:5 Introduction
- § 10:6 Evidence of Rising Health Care Costs in Relation to the Application of a Productivity Rate in Cost of Care Calculations
- § 10:7 —Reasons Why Health Care Costs Will Increase Above the Rate of Inflation

D. USE OF MORTALITY TABLES; APPLICATION OF CONTINGENCIES

- § 10:8 Use of Mortality Tables
- § 10:9 Application of Contingencies

III. SAMPLE COST OF CARE TABLE

- § 10:10 Introduction
- § 10:11 Use of Multipliers

IV. COST OF CARE AWARDS BY TYPE OF INJURY

- § 10:12 Introduction
- § 10:13 Special Considerations for Spinal Cord Injured Plaintiffs

V. TAX GROSS-UP

§ 10:14 Taxation Implications (of Income *and* Lump Sums)

VI. MANAGEMENT FEES

- § 10:15 Generally
- § 10:16 Deducting Management/Investment Fees as a Tax Expense is Not an Official Tax Deduction According to Canada Revenue Agency

VII. OVERLAP WITH OTHER HEADS OF DAMAGE

- § 10:17 Overlap with Loss of Future Income
- § 10:18 Overlap with Loss of Future Housekeeping Capacity

VIII. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 10:19 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 10:20 Tips and Tricks
- Appendix 10A. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Spinal Cord Injury Cases (Paraplegic)
- Appendix 10B. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Spinal Cord Injury Cases (Quadriplegic)
- Appendix 10C. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Brain Injury Cases (Mild to Moderate Traumatic Brain Injury)

Appendix 10D. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Brain Injury Cases

Appendix 10E. Cost of Care Awards in Selected Soft Tissue Injury

Cases

CHAPTER 11. CALCULATING DAMAGES IN WRONGFUL DISMISSAL, WRONGFUL CONFINEMENT, WRONGFUL IMPRISONMENT, SEXUAL ASSAULT AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT CASES

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 11:1 Generally

II. WRONGFUL DISMISSAL

- § 11:2 Case Law
- § 11:3 The Use of Expert Evidence
- § 11:4 Assessment Principles

III. WRONGFUL IMPRISONMENT/CONFINEMENT

- § 11:5 Case Law
- § 11:6 Assessment Principles—The Wrongfully Imprisoned Person
- § 11:7 —Family Members of Those Who Are Wrongfully Imprisoned

IV. SEXUAL ASSAULT

- A. CASE LAW; ECONOMIC EFFECTS OF SEXUAL ASSAULT
- § 11:8 Case Law
- § 11:9 Economic Effects of Sexual Assault

B. ECONOMIC IMPACT OF SEXUAL ASSAULT — 1993 AND 1999

- § 11:10 Economic Impact on Women of Sexual Assault (Using Canadian General Social Survey (GSS) Cycle 8 Data) — 1993
- § 11:11 Economic Impact of Sexual Assault (Using Canadian GSS cycle 13 data) 1999

C. ECONOMIC IMPACT OF SEXUAL ASSAULT (USING CANADIAN (GSS) CYCLE 18 DATA - 2004)

- § 11:12 Introduction
- § 11:13 Data, Variables and Summary Statistics (all GSS cycles)
- § 11:14 Econometric Models
- § 11:15 Results for all 3 GSS cycles

V. WORKPLACE HUMAN RIGHTS OFFENCES: SEXUAL HARASSMENT AND DISCRIMINATION

- § 11:16 Case Law
- § 11:17 Economic Consequences of Sexual Harassment

VI. DAMAGE AWARDS FOR DEFAMATION

- § 11:18 Special Damages in Slander
- § 11:19 General Damages in Slander

VII. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 11:20 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 11:21 Tips and Tricks

Appendix 11A. Examples of Damages Awarded in Sexual Assault Cases

CHAPTER 12. THE COST OF RAISING CHILDREN AND DEPENDENCY CLAIMS FOR ORPHANS

- § 12:1 Case Law on the Cost of Raising Children/Dependency Claims for Children
- § 12:2 Theoretical Bases for Quantifying the Costs of Raising Children
- § 12:3 Economic Estimates for Calculating Children's Dependency Rates in Fatality Cases
- § 12:4 —The COST (or "Budget") Approach
- § 12:5 —The EXPENDITURE Approach
- § 12:6 —Costs for Children NOT Included in the Cost or Expenditure Approaches
- § 12:7 —Why Child Support Guidelines Should Not Be Used in This Context
- § 12:8 Predicting Children's Span of Financial Dependency

CHAPTER 13. ECONOMIC ADVANTAGE AND DISADVANTAGE ASSESSMENTS IN MARITAL BREAKDOWN

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 13:1 Generally

II. TRADITIONAL MARRIAGE ROLES

- § 13:2 Introduction
- § 13:3 Consequences of the Sexual Division of Labour
- § 13:4 —General Effects
- § 13:5 —Effects of Absences from the Labour Force

- § 13:6 —Impact Upon Marital Dissolution
- § 13:7 —Tied Migration

III. GUIDANCE FROM FAMILY LAW CASES IN CALCULATING ECONOMIC ADVANTAGES AND DISADVANTAGES

- § 13:8 Principle for Support Arising from Moge and Bracklow
- § 13:9 Post-Moge Support Awards: Differences from Prior Awards
- § 13:10 The Verdict on Expert Economic Evidence

IV. THE IMPLICATIONS FOR QUANTIFYING ECONOMIC ADVANTAGES AND DISADVANTAGES ARISING FROM ROLES ADOPTED DURING THE MARRIAGE

§ 13:11 Generally

V. IDENTIFICATION OF ECONOMIC ADVANTAGES AND DISADVANTAGES FOR EACH OF THE SPOUSES

- § 13:12 Impact on the Disadvantaged Spouse's Career
- § 13:13 Impact on the Breadwinner Spouse's Career
- § 13:14 Matrimonial Property: An Assessment of Each Spouse's Economic Advantage Arising from the Marriage

VI. THE ECONOMIC ASSUMPTIONS

- § 13:15 Introduction
- § 13:16 Converting Lump Sum Economic Disadvantage Awards into Periodic Payments
- § 13:17 Apportioning the Compensatory Support Award

VII. SPOUSAL SUPPORT GUIDELINES

§ 13:18 Generally

VIII. NEW DEVELOPMENTS IN THE USE OF ECONOMIC EVIDENCE

- § 13:19 Family Relief Act Claims: Division of Matrimonial Property Upon Death
- § 13:20 Percentage of Cases That Award Spousal Support
- § 13:21 Amount of Award
- § 13:22 —Duration of Award

IX. CAPSULE REVIEW

- § 13:23 Which Assumptions Matter and Which Do Not to an Economist
- § 13:24 Tips and Tricks

CHAPTER 14. USE OF ECONOMIC EXPERTS IN NO-FAULT AND FAULT JURISDICTIONS

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 14:1 Generally
- § 14:2 Ontario No-Fault Calculations
- § 14:3 Saskatchewan No-Fault Calculations

II. CHANGES TO ECONOMIC CALCULATIONS DUE TO INSURANCE REFORMS

A. ALBERTA'S BILL 53

- § 14:4 Treatment of Minor Injuries
- § 14:5 Minor Injury Defined
- § 14:6 Major Changes: After-Tax Calculations and Deducting Collateral Benefits
- § 14:7 Implications for Calculating Tax for "Net" Awards
- § 14:8 Implications for Self-Employed Persons
- § 14:9 Tax Gross-Up Awards on "Net Income" Losses for Accidents in Alberta After 2004

B. NOVA SCOTIA MINOR INJURY CAP

§ 14:10 Generally

CHAPTER 15. WORKING WITH EXPERT WITNESSES

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 15:1 Generally

II. THE ROLE OF EXPERT WITNESSES IN CIVIL LITIGATION

- A. INTRODUCTION; DAUBERT & KUMHO (U.S. CASES)
- § 15:2 Introduction
- § 15:3 Daubert & Kumho (U.S. Cases)

B. THE CANADIAN COURTS AND EXPERT EVIDENCE (R. V. MOHAN)

- § 15:4 Introduction
- § 15:5 Expert "Bias": Supreme Court of Canada's Decision White Burgess Langille Inman v. Abbott and Haliburton Co. (2015)
- § 15:6 —Selected Cases Where Admissibility Was Challenged but Expert Was Permitted to Testify
- § 15:7 —Selected Cases Where Experts Have Not Been Admitted Due to "Bias"

§ 15:8 Authorship of Expert Reports

C. GUIDELINES AFFECTING ECONOMIC EXPERTS IN CANADA

- § 15:9 Introduction
- § 15:10 Commentary on Requirement to List Information Relied Upon to Form Opinion
- § 15:11 Commentary on Requirement to Succinctly Summarize Assumptions Underlying Opinion
- § 15:12 Commentary on Requirement to Describe or Do Research to Arrive at Expert Opinion
- § 15:13 Commentary on Requirement to Include a "Range" of Scenarios in Opinion
- § 15:14 Forensic Economists' Professional Standards

III. SELECTION OF THE APPROPRIATE EXPERT; PROVIDING INFORMATION TO A QUANTUM EXPERT

- § 15:15 Selection of the Appropriate Expert
- § 15:16 Providing Information to a Quantum Expert

IV. ECONOMIC EXPERTS AND COURT OUTCOMES

- § 15:17 Introduction
- § 15:18 When Economic or Actuarial Evidence Has Failed Canadian Judges

APPENDICES

Appendix A. Glossary

Appendix B. Recommended Readings

Appendix IF. Issues in Focus

Bibliography

Table of Cases

Index